
 

       LAWLER, METZGER, KEENEY & LOGAN, LLC 
 

 

 

 

EMILY J.H. DANIELS 

edaniels@lawlermetzger.com 

 

1717 K STREET, NW 

SUITE 1075 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 

 

 

 

 

PHONE (202) 777-7700 

FACSIMILE (202) 777-7763 

 
 
 

REDACTED – FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION  
 
 
 

September 26, 2018 
 

Via Electronic Filing 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, D.C.  20554 
 

Re: Ex Parte Notice:  Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc., and Sprint 
Corporation for Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses and 
Authorizations, WT Docket No. 18-197 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 On September 25, 2018, Mary Jean Fell, Larissa Evans, Nanci London, Kathy 
McCarroll, Phillip Meredith, Jennifer Parziale, and John Patuto of Sprint Corporation 
(“Sprint”); Joseph Rancour and Anisa Somani of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher, & Flom 
LLP, counsel to Sprint; and Regina M. Keeney, Richard Metzger, and I of Lawler, 
Metzger, Keeney & Logan, LLC, counsel to Sprint, had a phone call with Catherine 
Matraves, Charles Mathias, Matthew J. Collins, and Thuy Tran of the Wireless 
Telecommunications Bureau; and Paul Lafontaine, Katherine LoPiccalo, and Aleks 
Yankelevich of the Office of Strategic Planning and Policy Analysis.  During the phone 
call, Sprint’s representatives discussed various aspects of the Data Request that the Chief 
of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau sent to Sprint on September 10, 2018, 
including the format of relevant information that Sprint maintains.1   
 

                                                 
1  See generally Letter from Donald K. Stockdale, Jr., Chief, Wireless 
Telecommunications Bureau, Federal Communications Commission, to Vonya B. 
McCann, Sprint Corporation, WT Docket No. 18-197 (Sept. 10, 2018) (“Data Request”). 
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In response to Commission staff’s informal request during the call, we are 
providing herewith a description of the customer, service plan, and device information 
Sprint maintains in Attachment A.  A sample of the data that corresponds to the fields 
listed in Attachment A is included on the enclosed hard drive.  The hard drive also 
includes a sample of the final formatted information that Sprint proposes to provide, 
which merges these fields into a single file.  Because the information is commercially 
sensitive, it has been designated “Highly Confidential” in accordance with the applicable 
protective order in this proceeding.2 

 
Pursuant to section 1.1206(b)(2) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. 

§ 1.1206(b)(2), this ex parte notification is being filed electronically for inclusion in the 
public record of the above-referenced proceeding.  
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
      /s/ Emily J.H. Daniels   
      Emily J.H. Daniels 
 
 
Enclosures 

 

                                                 
2  See generally In the Matter of Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc., and Sprint 
Corporation Consolidated Applications for Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses and 
Authorizations, Protective Order, WT Docket No. 18-197 (rel. June 15, 2018). 


